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From: Dana MacKenzie <dmackenzie@waunakee.k12.wi.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 9:18 AM

Tor o

Subject; Re: Youth Hoops

We will certainly keep him involved in our program! However, he would not be with the top team for 8th grade. We
cannot risk the year of deveiopment of other players and the team like we did with [ ¢ set that group back quite
a bit when |||l eft for Edgewood. We hope [Jiiicecides to stay in Waunakee for High School. Great kid and will
obviously be a great player. | hope you can understand our situation.
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Dana,
Il intends on‘going to Waiiakee'at this-time Do youwant him tobe part of ot program?
Senior Account Manager .

Nokia -
AT&T Customer Team

From: Dana Mac_Kenzi‘_e; [maiIto:drﬁackéﬁ‘zieA@\:vaunakeé.'klZ.wil.ué].. ‘ e
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 9:11 AM.. :

To:
Subject: Youth Hoops

Morning il

We are starting to organize youth baskethall for the winter. Just checking to see if you had a chance to

get set up with Middleton Bluebirds for this winer. Please let me know'if you haven’t, and | can set up
an introduction with Mike Hanson. | am pretty sure they are all Edgewood kids playing on that team, so
will be good for-l also heard Edgewood may be starting their own youth program? You I'm sure
have heard about it if they are. As | type all of this | realize you probably know Mike, and more about
anything EHS basketball than | do these days. Anyway, just making sure s in the right place for his
development. Thanksi '
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